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NSW

GOVERNMENT

Our ref: SSD-7733-PA-9

Mr Ewen McKenzie

Project Manager

Benedict Recycling Pty Limited
11 Narabang Way

Belrose NSW 2085

16 April 2025

Subject: Penrith Waste Recycling and Transfer Facility (SSD-7733) - Construction

Environmental Management Plan
Dear Mr McKenzie

| refer to your submission of the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP)
submitted in accordance with Conditions C2, C3 and C4 of Schedule 2 of SSD-7733.

The Department has reviewed the revised management plan and concludes the plan address

the relevant condition. As such, the following plan is approved:

e Construction Environmental Management Plan - Penrith Waste Recycling and Transfer
Facility | 46-48 Peachtree Road, prepared by EMM Consulting Pty Ltd, 16 April 2025,
Revision V6

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved document and
the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the
earliest convenience.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Media Hakim, Industry Assessments,
at the Department on (02) 9995 5684 or via media.hakim@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

/ 7,
,«’/{«y L
Lindsey Blecher

Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary
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